Town of Grand Coulee

From: Town of Grand Coulee <grandcoulee.cap@sasktel.net>
Sent: June 1, 2024 10:56 AM

To: grandcoulee.cap@sasktel.net

Subject: Grand Coulee Survey, have your say!

TOWN OF GRAND COULEE

YOUR FRIENDS LIVE HERE
Office:  306-352-8694
Fax: 306-352-6659
Maintenance: 306-352-7086
Email:  grandcoulee.cap@sasktel.net

grandcouleemaintenance@sasktel.net

recreation@grandcoulee.ca

Website: www.grandcoulee.ca

Facebook: Town of Grand Coulee




Your Voice Matters: Participate in Our Annual Pulse Survey!

As we gear up for the summer months, the Council and administration of Town of Grand Coulee kindly
request a few moments of your time to participate in our Annual Pulse Survey. Your feedback is invaluable
in helping us gauge areas where we excel, identify areas for improvement, and determine any necessary
shifts in direction.

Many of the questions in this year's survey are follow-ups from last year's edition, as well as insights
gathered from the 2021 Strategic Plan survey. Your input directly influences our decisions and budget
allocations for the upcoming 2025 year.

Rest assured, all responses are kept confidential and solely used to understand your thoughts and needs,

Please take a moment to contribute to the future of our community by participating in the survey. Your

voice is integral to shaping our community's path forward.
Thank you for your time and valuable input!

Please click on the link below to open the survey!

SURVEY LINK

U pcom | Nn g Town Council

Council is Always interested in hearing your
Events thoughts about our community.




Regular meetings

June 11, 2024

Current office
hours : 8:30 am to
4:30pm

Contact us :https://grandcoulee.ca/lhome/contact-

us/

Mayor Wally Botkin :
walterbotkin@grandcoulee.ca
Councillor Lee-Ann Ross:
leeannross@grandcoulee.ca

Councillor Doug

Ramsay: dougramsay@grandcoulee.ca
Councillor Makenzie Peters
mpeters@grandcoulee.ca

Councillor Ken Weisgarber

kweisgarber@grandcoulee.ca

Are you wishing to address Council on an issue or concern that

you feel needs to be addressed., this is the process.

Please click below to be taken to the policy and form

https://grandcoulee.ca/municipal-information/bylaws/
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